FOR OCEA MEMBERS AT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

TAKE A FREE SHUTTLE TO AND FROM THE OCEA HEALTH FAIR BEGINNING AT 9:30 A.M. THURSDAY, SEPT. 7, 2023

Take advantage of OCEA's new **FREE SHUTTLE SERVICE TO AND FROM THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE ON MAIN ST.** to OCEA's Annual Health Fair. The OCEA Health Fair is from 10 a.m.-1 p.m. Thursday, Sept. 7, 2023 at OCEA Headquarters on Ross Street. **The shuttle pickup/drop-off will be located at the South end of the parking lot across from OCTA in the coned-off parking stalls.** The shuttle will make trips to/from OCEA beginning at 9:30 a.m. and continuing every 25 minutes until the Fair concludes and every visitor has been returned. To make the shuttle service enjoyable and fast, there will be no other stops between HCA and OCEA's Health Fair!



OCEA HEALTH FAIR BUS PICK UP/DROP OFF HERE



Reminder: County and Court employees may use up to two hours of any accrued leave to attend the OCEA Health Fair, subject to supervisor approval. OCEA's annual Health Fair is brought to you by the Health & Welfare Trust, OCEA and our sponsors. You are encouraged to connect your attendance with lunch or morning breaks so you will have more time at the Health Fair and minimize the need to use accrued time. All of this time off includes travel time to/from the OCEA Health Fair.

WITH THE LIMITED TIME AVAILABLE DURING THE WORKDAY, TRAVEL AND PARKING CAN BE DIFFICULT SO OCEA'S HEALTH & WELFARE TRUST WANTS TO MAKE IT AS EASY AS POSSIBLE FOR YOU TO ATTEND BY SPONSORING THIS FREE SHUTTLE SERVICE.



ORANGE COUNTY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

830 N. ROSS ST., SANTA ANA, CA 92701 • (714) 835-3355 • (714) 835-7654 FAX • OCEA.ORG

PRINTED IN-HOUSE

OCEA HEALTH FAIR 10 A.M.-1 P.M. THURSDAY, SEPT. 7, 2023

OCEA HEADQUARTERS: 830 N. ROSS STREET, SANTA ANA, CA 92701

FREE MEDICAL SCREENINGS AND HEALTHY OFFERINGS

- ORAL CANCER
- BODY MASS INDEX
- GRIP STRENGTH
- VITAMIN B12 SHOTS (\$30)
- DESK EXERCISES
- REIKI SESSIONS
- FLU SHOTS*
- SPINAL SCREENINGS
- BLOOD PRESSURE
- DERMASCAN
- STROKE SCREENING
- AND MANY MORE!

FLU SHOTS:

FLU SHOTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR FREE TO THOSE WHO BRING THEIR BLUE SHIELD, KAISER OR CIGNA HEALTH INSURANCE CARDS.



FREE GIVEAWAYS, FUN PRIZES, HEALTH SCREENINGS & FOOD AT OCEA!

STAY HEALTHY WITH OCEA AND TAKE ADVANTAGE OF A VARIETY OF SCREENINGS AND HEALTHY OFFERINGS LISTED ADJACENT.

FREE LUNCH, CORN ON THE COB, AND OTHER COLD TREATS!

County and Court employees may use up to two hours of any accrued leave to attend the OCEA Health Fair, subject to supervisor approval.

FREE PARKING AVAILABLE IN OCEA'S LOTS AND DESIGNATED METERS

DISCLAIMER: The OCEA Health Fair is provided by the Orange County Employees Association as a service to its members with the understanding that OCEA makes no warranties or representations, either express or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, or suitability of any information, product or service offered by fair vendors. OCEA does not endorse any commercial provider, or their products or services. The use of any information, product or service by any OCEA member or other person is strictly voluntary.

SPECIAL THANKS TO OUR SPONSORS:



AAVA DENTAL | KAISER PERMANENTE | LEGOLAND | PROVIDENCE HEALTH SYSTEM | REAOC | VISION SERVICE PLAN